September 7, 1967

Donnelly Drilling Company
Box 433
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Kelly State Well No. 1-0 8-18-28
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Donnelly:

_ The subject well is located on the same 40 acre unit with the
plugged and abandoned Kelly State well No. 1. 1In order to avoid
confusion and to comply with section 3 (D) Memo 2-65, we are re-
questing that you file Form C~104 changing the subject well's
nunber from one to two. Further, as the subject well has been
shut~in for some time, please file 3 copies of Form C~103 show-
ing status of the well and your future plans for the same.

If there are any questions on this ﬁatter. do not hesitate
to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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